

BIODATA

Name : Ms. Yin Nwe Cho
Occupation : C.E.O & Founder
Company : U.M.S 'Queen'
Bio : Yin Nwe Cho is the CEO& Founder of U.M.S 'Queen', an IT Solution Provider aiming to empower the world with ICT Innovations and Services. Being a passionate and charitable person, she has always been interested in helping other business and her country with her expertise in IT & Business Sectors. Till now, she have helped a number of businesses to improve their working systems, created a number of globally recognized solutions while producing CSR Applications to improve the Daily Life and Welfare of people.

Key Skills & Knowledge

Education:

From To Year	Institution, City and Country	Main Field of Study	Degree / Diploma Obtained
1992	Basic EducationNo.2.Sanchaung	Science	Matriculation Exam Pass
1993 To 1997	University of Distance Education, Yangon	Physics	Bachelor of Science Degree
1998 To 2000	University of Computer Studies, Yangon	Computer Science	Diploma in Computer Science
2002	University of Yangon	Maritime Law	Diploma in Maritime Law
2003	University of Yangon	Business Law	Diploma in Business Law
2003 To 2005	University of Yangon	Apply Psychology	Diploma in Apply Psychology
2007 To 2009	Myanmar Maritime University	Port Management	Diploma in Port Management
2006 To 2010	University of Computer Studies, Yangon	Information Science	Master of Information Science

Qualifications:

1993 January To 1993 April	Auditor General Office	Government Accounting & Auditing Principal of Employee Principal of Financial Store & Inventory Control Document Procurements & Registration
January 1996 To April 1996	ACE Data System	Basic Computer Principle QBASIC Programming Pascal Programming Dbase IV Word Perfect, Lotus 123
May 1996 To August 1996	ACE Data System	Advanced Pascal Programming C Programming, Dbase/ Fox Pro Programming MS Windows, MS Word, MS Excel, Adobe Page Maker, Computer System
December 1996 To March 1997	ACE Data System	Software Engineering Business Organization Advanced Computer Systems Object Orient Programming with C++ Language
1997 To 1998	Department of Social Welfare	English for Occupational Purpose Course
2002-2003	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	Basic Diplomatic Skills
2004 - 2005	Myanmar Computer Professional Association	Digital Post Production Course
2010	UMFCCI	Practical Approach to International Trade Course

January 2013 To March 2013	Myanmar Development Resource Institution	Peace, Democracy and Development
June 2013 to July 2013	Myanmar Computer Federation & Korea Aerospace University	Advanced Project Management Course

Experience

Institution	Designation	Duration
Department of Social Welfare	Lower Division Clerk	1992-1995
	Upper Division Clerk	1995-1998
Metro Asia Co. Ltd	Senior Administrator	1998-2000
Soe Electronics and Machinery	Admin Manager	2003
Enn Gyin San	General Manager	2004-2009
Universal Software Productions	Team Leader	2010-2012
U.M.S Queen	C.E.O & Founder	2013-Present

Achievements

- Winner Prize Award in 1st Contest on Technopreneurship Conducted by Korea International Co-operation Agency & Myanmar Computer Federation
- Selection Award in IT Business Plan Contest Conducted by CIESF and Myanmar Computer Federation
- Runner Up Award in E-Village Mobile App Contest Conducted by JTEC & Myanmar Computer Federation
- Winner of Young Innovators Competition Conducted by the International Telecommunication Union
- National Winner of Seed Stars World 2016